OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

July 20, 1965

Mr. Glen 0. Rhodes

Pubco Petrolaum Corporation
P.0. Box P

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Pubco Petroleum Corporation
State #32, 0-36-3CN=11W
Basin Dakota FPool

Dear Glen:

The tnitial Deliverability test for subject well may be conducted
in the manner of an annual test and may be used as the 1965 annual
test.

If we can be of further service, please contact us,

Yours Very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Englineer, Disirict #3

ARK: ks

cc: EPNG, Farmington, N.M,
Attn: E. D. Marcum
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ool PETROLEUM CORPORATION 105 West Clusk
334-6157 July 14, 1965 Aglec, New. Menico

New Mexico 0il Conmservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Pubco State :$32 Dakota, Unit O, 36-30N-11W,
Initial-Annual Deliverability Test

We should like to use the test which is being completed on the above noted
well as both initial and annual test.

Please let us know if this meets with your approval.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,

- -~ i
v/ céﬁ%ﬁd
Glen O. Rhodes i /ﬂ

Field Foreman




